

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Anne Cortez <alc@conspecinternational.com>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 3:27 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1319-16/6141 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/WF2XUK-Redstone Arsenal, AL)

Hi Ben,

Here is the AFTRCC coordination for the renewal of WF2XUK, file number 0241-EX-RR-2016.

If you need anything else from me, please let me know.

Best regards,

Anne

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 4:32 AM
To: tjfagan@raytheon.com; alc@conspecinternational.com
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; treasurer@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1319-16/6141 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/WF2XUK-Redstone Arsenal, AL)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: MALDONADO, RENE GS-12 USAF AFMC 96 CS/SCXF [mailto:rene.maldonado@us.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID <wayne.morris@L-3com.com>
Cc: GIANGROSSO, JOSEPH P CTR USAF AFMC 96 RANSS/RNR <joseph.giangrosso.ctr@us.af.mil>; HIGDON, RONALD O GS-14 USAF AFMC 96 CS/SCXF <ronald.higdon@us.af.mil>; FRANKLIN, BRIAN L GS-13 USAF AFMC 96 CS/SCXF <brian.franklin@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1319-16/6141 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/WF2XUK-Redstone Arsenal, AL)

Wayne,

GAFC concurs; emissions not to exceed upper/lower band edge, operation to be maintained indoors.
Coordination Reference: GAFC 16-347/RM.

Rene

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 1:35 PM
To: MALDONADO, RENE GS-12 USAF AFMC 96 CS/SCXF <rene.maldonado@us.af.mil>
Cc: GIANGROSSO, JOSEPH P CTR USAF AFMC 96 RANSS/RNR <joseph.giangrosso.ctr@us.af.mil>
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1319-16/6141 (Raytheon Msl Renewal/WF2XUK-Redstone Arsenal, AL)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD Gulf AFC concurrence/coordination on the following renewal of FCC license XD license WF2XUK.

Applicant:
Raytheon Missile Systems

1151 E. Hermans Rd.

Attention: Tom Fagan

Tucson, AZ 85756

POC: Tom Fagan (520-794-0227)

Frequencies: 2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Station Class: XD/FX

Emissions: 27M0F1D/27M0Q1D

Power: 40 watts (ERP)

Locations:

1. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-42N 86-35-46W)
2. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-43N 86-35-43W)
3. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-42N 86-35-39W)
4. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-40N 86-35-37W)
5. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-37N 86-35-37W)
6. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-35N 86-35-39W)
7. Redstone Arsenal (Madison), AL (34-37-38N 86-35-43W)

Dates: 2016-05-25 thru 2021-05-30

AFTRCC comments: please note that AFTRCC no longer coordinates the frequencies 2310-20 or 2345-60 MHz on a secondary basis due to the current, nationwide rollout of LTE by ATT (WCS primary).

This is a requested renewal with no issues reported previously.

Requestor states that frequencies are for ground check out within (indoors) productions facilities, mostly hooded. Requested ERP of 40 watts rarely utilized, most testing at 5 watts ERP.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or additional remarks.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

